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5. Will a canal be built to circumnavigate the power dam?
6. What amount of power will be developed at this site?

Mr. Caron*—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 6) —
1. How many civil servants were employed in Canada by the Federal Govern­
ment on December 31, 1959?

2. How many of them were paid an annual salary of (a) $2,000.00 or less; 
(b) $2,001.00 to $3,000.00; (c) $3,001.00 to $4,000.00; (d) $4,001.00 to $5,000.00?

Mr. Caron*—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 7)-—1. Did 
Mr. Jeremie Poirier have a contract for the conveyance of mail in the City of 
Hull?

2. If so, during what period of time?
3. What remuneration did he receive?
4. Have public tenders been recently called for this mail contract?
5. If so, what are the names and addresses of those who submitted 

tenders and the amount of each tender?
6. Who has the present contract and what is his remuneration?

Mr. Martin (Essex East)*—On Monday next—Order of the House— 
(No. 1)—For a copy of all correspondence and any other relevant papers and 
documents exchanged between the Government, the Department of National 
Health and Welfare and the Civil Service Commission on the one hand, and 
Major-General George Hatton on the other hand, including General Hatton’s 
actual letter of resignation, relative to the resignation of the said General 
Hatton as Acting Co-ordinator of Civil Defence.

Mr. Mcllraith*—On Monday next—Order of the House—(No. 2) — 
For a copy of the report made to the Minister of Finance in the year 1959 by 
the Civil Service Commission concerning pay increases for civil servants.

Mr. Martin (Essex East) *—On Monday next—Address—(No. 3) — 
For a copy of all correspondence, reports and other relevant documents 
exchanged between the Federal Government and the governments of Sas­
katchewan and Manitoba, or any other bodies or individuals, relative to the 
investigation ordered by the Prime Minister into the seriousness and extent 
of the damage which resulted from early snowfalls which buried unharvested 
grain in Manitoba and Saskatchewan.

Mr. Martin (Essex East)*—On Monday next—Address—(No. 4) — 
For a copy of all correspondence, petitions and other documents exchanged 
between the Federal Government and the City Councils of Windsor, Oshawa, 
Oakville, and St. Catharines, Ontario, requesting a Royal Commission to 
enquire into the conditions of the Canadian automotive industry and the effect 
of the importation of parts and finished cars upon the Canadian industry.


